McCARTY PARK

McCarty is a 60.6 acre community park located entirely within the City of West

Allis.  Initial acquisition of land for the park occurred in 1944 with the transfer of

49 acres from the City of West Allis.

Originally known as Eckel Park, the site was renamed in the mid-1950’s after William McCarty, a long time member of the Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors.

Initial development of the park commenced in 1946, however, during the post World 

War II era of the mid to late 40’s, veterans housing units were constructed on a portion

of the site.  These structures existed in the park until the early 1950’s.

Today the parks numerous facilities include the following:

· Swimming pool with water slide as well as a wading pool.

· Pavilion/bathhouse

· 3-1/2 acre lagoon

· Lighted baseball diamond

· Softball fields

· Lighted tennis courts

· Basketball court

· Sand volleyball court

· Play equipment areas

· Picnic areas

Given the variety of activities found at McCarty Park, it does an excellent job of addressing the active and passive recreational needs of the community.
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